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Rivera, Maribel

From: Denise Madruga [dm@satlegal.com]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 1:02 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Stephen Taylor, epudor@gmail.com
Subject: Momsons Realty, LLC
Attachments: image001.jpg

To Whom It May Concern:

Please change the principal and mailing address of Momsons Realty, LLC to 5470 N.W. ] 14"™ Avenue, #105,
Doral, Florida 33178. The document number is L11000013902. Thanks.

Kind Regards,

Denise

Suarez & Tavior

Attonneys af Luaw
Denise Madruga, Esq.
11900 Biscayne Blvd., Suite 280
Miami, Florida 33181
Tel.: (305) 722-0091
Fax: (305) 722-0092
www.satlegal.com
Email: dm@satlegal.com. NOTICE: The information in this e-mail is confidential and may contain information
that is attorney-client privileged or exempt from disclosure. It is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or ‘
entity(ies) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Anyone who receives this
message in error should notify the sender immediately by telephone or by return e-mail and delete the entire
message (and any attachments) from their computer. Thank you.

Any U.S. tax advice contained in the body of this e-mail was not intended or written to be used, and cannot
be used, by the recipient for the purpose of avoiding penaltics that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue
Code or applicable state or local tax law provisions.
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